From: Dagg, Stephen [mailto:stephen.dagg@bonddickinson.com]
Sent: 20 January 2016 18:21

To: York Potash Harbour

Cc: 'Thomson, Morag'; Craig Whelton

Subject: 160120 TR030002 SABIC, Huntsman and INEOS

Dear Sirs

This e-mail is submitted on behalf of SABIC UK Petrochemicals Limited, Huntsman Polyurethanes
(UK) Limited and INEOS UK SNS Limited (“the Objectors”).

We have seen a copy of a letter of today’s date (20 January 2016) from Burness Paul LLP sent on
behalf of the CATS parties. If their interpretation of the Applicant’s Deadline 7 Submission is correct,
the Objectors equally share their concerns. We are therefore writing to ask that you treat the Burness
Paul letter equally as a submission made by the Objectors.

In the meantime, we have also now seen a response by Eversheds which helpfully contextualises the
Applicant's comments made in their Deadline 7 Submission and which confirms that they are not
seeking to make the arguments set out in Burness Paul’s letter. Equally we take that reply to be a
response to this e-mail.

This e-mail is copied to Morag Thompson at Eversheds.

Best regards

Stephen Dagg

Managing Associate
Bond Dickinson LLP

Direct: +44 191 230 8977
Mobile: +44 7595 122051
Office: +44 345 415 0000

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com
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BRITAM & NORTHERN IRELAND


http://www.bonddickinson.com/
http://twitter.com/Bond_Dickinson
http://www.linkedin.com/company/3098928
https://www.exportingisgreat.gov.uk/

From: Craig Whelton [mailto:Craig.Whelton@burnesspaull.com]

Sent: 20 January 2016 16:10

To: 'yorkpotashharbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk'

Cc: 'Thomson, Morag'; Dagg, Stephen

Subject: York Potash DCO - CATS Parties Submission - TRO30002 [BURNESSPAULL-
Live.FID22643523]

Dear Sirs
Please see attached.
Kind regards

Craig Whelton
Partner
Burness Paull LLP

Direct Dial: +44 (0)131 473 6025
Mobile: +44 (0)7432 376 464
Email: Craig.Whelton@burnesspaull.com

Aberdeen Edinburgh Glasgow

wu rn ess Pa u I I mm:::l:nﬂn Wynd, Aberdeen AB10OIDO T WEE

50 Lothian Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh EH3 9W)J 1
120 Bothwell Street, Glasgow G2 7L T +44 (0141 248,
www.burnesspaull.com

This message is from a law firm. It is confidential and may be privileged. If it is not for you please inform us and then delete it. If the content is not
about the business of the firm or its clients then the message is neither from nor sanctioned by the firm. Use of this or any other e-mail facility of
Burness Paull LLP signifies consent to interception by Burness Paull LLP.

It is the responsibility of the addressee to scan this email and any attachments for computer viruses or other defects. The sender does not accept
liability for any loss or damage of any nature, however caused, which may result directly or indirectly from this email or any file attached. Services
and advice are provided by Burness Paull LLP on the basis of the firm’s terms and conditions of business (unless otherwise expressly agreed in
writing by the firm). Clients may request a copy by emailing info@burnesspaull.com. The firm does not provide advice and will have no liability
whatsoever to any party who is not a client of the firm (unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing by the firm). Burness Paull LLP is a limited
liability partnership registered in Scotland (SO300380) and reference to it includes reference to its subsidiary companies. The registered office is
at 50 Lothian Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh EH3 9WJ. Lawyers with offices in Aberdeen, Edinburgh and Glasgow. A list of members is
available for inspection at the firm'’s registered office.

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and
protected by law. yorkpotashharbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk, MoragThomson@eversheds.com,
Craig.Whelton@burnesspaull.com only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If
you are not yorkpotashharbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk, MoragThomson@eversheds.com,
Craig.Whelton@burnesspaull.com, please notify Stephen.Dagg@bonddickinson.com as soon as
possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying
of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before
transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused
by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither
given nor endorsed by it.
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This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England
and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1
2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration
number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.
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